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Dear Ron,

If 1t imposses too great a burden upon you to regard you as something
more then mam men wio happsns to be e literary ugent, %o believe tiaat you find
your friends of the pest and present dear, that you hold pkineiples tightly and
slncerely, then I do owe you asn spology, for it i1s thus I think of you =nd as a
consenuence mey sbuse youe

Toe purpnaes of my yesterdsy's eell were not all litersry. You ware
busy 2nd mey not nsve detected tihis. Beceuss you warse busy, I cubt 1t auort.

Right now a book brescing the Featherstone/Brown case is not publishable,
et least not by moet publishers, I trisd it out of a former friend of his who had
besn close to King for yesars snd is #ndey 2 publishinz executive.

. But I heve my omm wmays of dolnz things. + generally do ‘themy whather or

would = not just could - cause the sensetion necessary to creste demsnd for the’
book snd willingness to publish, The book eould be written in sbort order, if

- editing were available. = i - = SRR E RS i e e

However, the essentisl thing ls not the book but the doing, for much
venefit cen flow from it and muca hurt might be prevented - a3t least postponed.
In toe most comprehensible terms, this relstes to forfeltures. In less obvious
ones, to survivals, It sscms tc te not at all sprerent Thet, as with imuch of
my vwork, one ol toe by-products cen bte to sove people from Jsils.

The focus of my work is on tle points of the fasces. This 1: one of the'
reaasons that, while I am snxicue for edited, comrercielly-ecceptable contrections:
to sppeer, 1 alsn went the complete works available, for it 1s in them that there
is whet others csn use for tbeir own protectlon.

I can éo tbe Festhefstore/Erown thing alone, but I will net, for sn
sseortment of ressons. One is toat I wll not teke tuls time from othber werk of
at least equal imporience 1L I must do it without bhelp. Another is tuet I am too
weary. Another thst tisre must be involvement of those woo can sefely be involved
(yours, were it overt, could hurt meny peopls, es 1 understsné witnout explsrnatioy)
or it is largely pointless. Whet is recuirsd 1s s little help during seversl dsys
to be spent going around in tioe Baltimore area., What is slso desireeble iz & young,
dedicated, disciplined lawyer, prefersbly black end who need not figurs ln this
publiely, unlees be so desired.

Now, I hud seversl purvoses in ssidng you to meke inguiry abtout the
officiel King/Rey evidence I now Bave. Cne that may not have been spparent to you
is to heve a record of beving offersd 1L, for 1f they then take it from s dilfferent
source, having refusaed it from tbe creative one, comething might be done sbout it,
I meade the offer to Life's Sidey tefore getting it and to his secretery efter get@
ting it. I also made a genersl o ffer to Look, earlier. Experience tells rme that
the Depertment of Justice press office will now be seeing weys of planting this to
ape to 1% tapt 14 4ig at leazt sngled *helir way, to take the sdge snd, 1f possibtle,
t5 k111 with ths trestment tunt cen be arranged. It Las worked in the past. So,
aside from tus long-shot casnce of eeeling ® piece cr the meterials, L hope yon
cen meks such an offer so tust I cen, perhsps, not te robbed for & cuange,

Should you accept my offsr of a brief vecation bere, there are other things
to aiguss besides my work. Sincerely,
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